
IMPORTANT DATES IN THE HISTORY OF
ALL SAINTS' EPISCOPAL CHURCH, SCOTCH PLAINS, N. J.

FIRST SERVICE OF ALL SAINTS' MISSION JUNE 22,1873
SUNDAY SCHOOL IS ESTABLISHED MARCH 1874

CHURCH CORNERSTONE LAID APRIL 29,1882
FIRST CHURCH SERVICE NOV, 2,1882

CHURCH IS DEDICATED MAY 22,1893

CONSECRATION OF ALL SAINTS' CHURCH NOV. 6,1907

RECTORY BUILT NOV. 1923
PARISH HOUSE CORNERSTONE LAID APRIL 10,1949

PARISH HOUSE DEDICATION MARCH 19,1950

RENOVATION OF CHURCH JULY 24,1960

NEW RECTORY BOUGHT 1961
OLD RECTORY SOLD (Moved to 1941 Portland Avenue) SPRING, 1963
PARISH HOUSE ADDITION -  GROUND BREAKING CEREMONY JUNE 3,1963

(Educational Wing)
PARISH HOUSE ADDITION -  DEDICATION DEC. 29,1963

RECTORS OF
ALL SAINTS' EPISCOPAL CHURCH, SCOTCH PLAINS, N. J.

The Rev. Charles L. Sykes 1874-1888 The Rev. W. F. Prince 1919
The Rev. W. Maxwell Reilly 1889-1892 The Rev. Thomas A. Houghton Burke 1919-1923

The Rev. Edward H. True 1892-1907 The Rev. George Trowbridge Gruman 1923 1929

The Rev. William Mulford 1907-1909 The Rev. C. Montgomery Budlong 1929-1931

The Rev. Edward Gabler 1913 The Rev. William F. Bassill 1932-1952

The Rev. Barton S. Levering 1914 The Rev. George A. Ernst 1952-1962

The Rev. Oscar Stuart Michael 1914-1916 The Rev. Chester G. Hand, Jr. 1963-1965

The Rev. G. H. Houghton Butler 1914 The Rev. Joseph T. Hammond 1966-1969
The Rev. John Verdojia(Presbyterian) 1917-1919 The Rev. John Robert Neilson 1969-

Conducted worship service on Sundays.

ASSISTANT PRIESTS

The Rev. Wiley Merryman 1968 The Rev. Carl Bartlett Gracely 1971-

With acknowledgement for the kind assistance received from our Historiographer, the Rev. 
Canon Herbert R. Denton, Rector, St. Andrews Church, Mount Holly, New Jersey.
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